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December 17, 2024        
 
Town of Ledyard 
Attn: Wayne Donaldson,  
Ledyard Public Schools Director of Facilities  
4 Blonders Blvd 
Ledyard, CT 06339 
 
Re: Amendment to Owner’s Representative Agreement for Town of Ledyard Juliet Long school. 
 
Dear Mr. Donaldson and the Town of Ledyard Permanent Municipal Building Committee:  
 

On behalf of STV Construction Inc (STV), We want to thank you for working with us on the roof replacement 
and photovoltaic solar installations, on the Central Office building, Gales Ferry School and the Juliet Long 
School. Due to unforeseen issues with delays relating to the design documents, and bidding we are currently 
past our contract time. To date, we have worked in good faith to meet our obligation on the delayed design 
but we need to amend our agreement. STV requests: 

• An amendment to our agreement extending our work to complete the current Photovoltaic 
installation next summer. We suggest 9/1/25) Our current contract time has expired (9/3/24) 

• We also will need a change order for the additional time required during the Preconstruction-design 
phase due to the drawing and specification challenges as well as` delays getting approval to bid the 
project.  (16 Hours) 

• The Photovoltaic installation was pushed to Summer of 2025, our fee and manpower was based on 
the RFP # 23-1 stating that all the work was to be completed by September of 2024 with a short 
period of close out to follow. Significant savings would have been achieved by all the work taking 
place in summer of 2024. At this time STV hours planned for that work will be addressed when the 
work start date and schedule is confirmed for Summer of 2025.     

• Total change request is $2,176.00 is directly caused by design review delays. 
 
Attached with this document is our original proposed fee schedule which outlines the original expected time 
to be spent on this project. The yellow columns of the fee matrix attached shows the amount of time we 
incurred for Juliet Long school the extra time we spent on the Pre-construction/design review and editting. 
At this time, we expect to support the Photovoltaic installation next summer and based on that unconfirmed 
schedule may require additional funding. Your signature below acknowledges this change and approves the 
additional funding. Should you have any questions regarding our qualifications, please contact me directly 
at mark.dupre@stvinc.com or (860) 324-6666. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

   
 
Mark DuPre’ Sr. Assoc. AIA     
Vice President & Project Executive        
 



 

 
 

Town of Ledyard, CT Roofing OPM Services RFQ/RFP Bid #23-4

H rs.  

W eek Tot al Hr s.

Hr s.  

W eek Tot al Hr s.

Hr s.  

W eek Tot al H rs. Additional Time

7 /1 /2 0 2 3 1 1 /4 /2 0 2 3 1 8 0 . 5 9 2 3 6 0 0 $ 6 , 5 3 4 $2,176 11/4/23-1/27/2024

16 hours 12 weeks

1 1 /4 /2 0 2 3 1 2 /2 /2 0 2 3 4 0 . 5 2 4 1 6 2 8 $ 3 , 3 6 4

6 /2 4 /2 0 2 4 9 /2 /2 0 2 4 1 0 0 0 4 4 0 2 0 2 0 0 $ 2 6 , 0 4 0

9 /1 0 /2 0 2 4 9 /2 4 /2 0 2 4 2 0 0 2 4 0 0 $ 5 4 4

$2,176

8 /2 7 /2 0 2 4 9 /2 4 /2 0 2 4 4 0 0 4 1 6 2 8 $ 3 , 0 0 0

Total Hrs. 1 1 1 1 2 2 1 6 3 3 9

Cost / Hr. 2023 $ 1 8 2 $ 1 3 6 $ 1 0 3

Cost  P P . $ 3 9 , 4 8 2

20 23  Hours 11 52 8 $9,898 2023 Total Cost

20 24  Hours 0 60 20 8 $29,584 2024 Total Cost

Total  Hours 11 1 12 21 6 $ 39,48 2 Project Total Cost

Additional Weeks 

of Work

Total Change 

Order requestJul iet Long School  P h ase| Sc op e| Tim elin e

No.  

W ks.

P r o j ec t  Ex ec u t ive P r o j ec t  Man ager Assist an t  P r o j ec t  

Tot als

P r e-Con st r u c t io n /D esign

Bid d in g/Con t r ac t in g

Con st ru c t ion

Au d it

P ost  C on st ru c t ion

$ 2 2 , 2 4 8$ 2 , 0 0 2 $ 1 5 , 2 3 2


